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January 20, 2017 
 
 
 
Sarah Slamer 
The Jackson Friendly Home 
435 W North St. 
Jackson, MI  49202 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AH380236825 
The Jackson Friendly Home 
435 W North St. 
Jackson, MI  49202 

 
Dear Ms. Slamer: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9720. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
 
Loma M Campbell, Licensing Staff 
Bureau of Community and Health Systems 
4th Floor, Suite 4B 
51111 Woodward Avenue 
Pontiac, MI  48342 
(248) 860-3110 
 
enclosure 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 

License #: AH380236825 

  

Licensee Name: The Jackson Friendly Home 

  

Licensee Address:   435 W North St. 
Jackson, MI  49202 

  

Licensee Telephone #: (517) 784-1377 

  

Administrator/ Authorized 
Representative:          

Sarah Slamer 
 
 

  

Name of Facility: The Jackson Friendly Home 

  

Facility Address: 435 W North St. 
Jackson, MI  49202 

  

Facility Telephone #: (517) 784-1377 

  

Capacity: 45 

  

Program Type: AGED 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
On 12/09/2016, the authorized representative of The Jackson Friendly Home, Sarah 
Slamer requested in a letter that Room 119 and Room 225 be removed from being 
part of the facility licensed bed capacity and Room 117 and Room 118 formerly 
known as “Director’s Quarters” be licensed to replace Room 119 and Room 225. 
 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

12/06/2016   On-Site Inspection Completed 
12/09/2016   Proposed Floor Plan Received 
 

 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
The facility room sheets completed by DLARA/Health Facility Engineering Section 
were reviewed.  Based on the current licensed bed capacity as well as the location 
and size of the rooms, there would not be an increase or decrease in the licensed 
bed capacity of the facility with the removal or addition of these rooms.  The licensed 
bed capacity for the facility remains at 45 beds. 

 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
I recommend that the requested additions and removal of rooms to the licensed bed 
capacity be made to the facility.  
 

 

               1/18/2017 
________________________________________ 
Loma M Campbell 
Licensing Staff 

Date 

 
 
Approved: 
 
 

                  1/20/17 
_________________________________________ 
Russell Misiak                                                 Date 
Area Manager 
 


